Mastercreation TFS

From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>

Sent: 05 June 2024 10:36

To: Parag Pandey

Cc: Mastercreation TFS; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp; Kolkata Purchase

Subject: REMINDER 1 : Unblocking of Vendor Code V0000345 - IFB Agro Industries Limited

Attachments: Outlook-izut21wh; PAN.pdf; GST.jpg.pdf; CHEQUE.jpg.pdf; ROC MASTER pdf; Trade Licence.pdf; FSSAl CERTIFICATE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag,
PlIs help unblocking the vendor code. We are unable to initiate supply in BBSR.
Regs,

Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Travel Food Services

From: Priyoranjan Thoi

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 7:03 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh
Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re : Unblocking of Vendor Code V0000345 - IFB Agro Industries Limited

Dear Omkar

Pls unblock the below vendor code in NAV for TFS BBSR location. VRF documents attached.
1



Vendor Name — IFB Agro Industries Limited
Vendor Code - V0000345

Regs,

Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Travel Food Services

From: ankan_chakraborty@ifbagro.in <ankan_chakraborty@ifbagro.in>

Sent: 03 June 2024 02:57 PM

To: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Utpal Kuri' <utpal_kuri@ifbglobal.com>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Vendor Registration Documents reqrd

Dear Sir
Please find the attached documents as attached.

You are also requested to provide the following documents for Vendor Registration
1) Pan

2) GST
3) Trade Licence
4) FSSAI

5) Cancel Cheque
You are requested to do the needful

Regards
Ankan

From: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 June 2024 12:47
To: ankan_chakraborty@ifbagro.in




Cc: Utpal Kuri <utpal kuri@ifbglobal.com>; Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>
Subject: Vendor Registration Documents reqrd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear Ankan
Pls share the below documents as required for vendor registration in BBSR

e PAN Copy

e GST Certificate

e Cancelled Cheque

e CIN Certificate ( in case of Pvt Ltd Co. )

e MSME Udhyam Certificate ( if applicable )

Regs,

Priyo Ranjan Thoi
Travel Food Services



